REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

DATE: APRIL 9, 2014

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER%/

BY: LOUIS CELAYA, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER//

SUBJECT: TERMINATE EMERGENCY ACTION FOR ROOF REPAIRS AT THE
AGOURA HILLS CIVIC CENTER AND RECREATION CENTER

At their regularly scheduled March 26, 2014, meeting, the City Council approved
Resolution No. 14-1743, which made a finding by a four to zero (4-0) vote that an
emergency existed requiring the immediate expenditures of public money to safeguard
life, health or property, pursuant to Public Contract Code Sections 1102, 20168, and
22050, and authorized Statewide Roofing, Inc. (Statewide), to initiate emergency roof
repairs at the Agoura Hills Civic Center and Recreation Center.

Public Contract Code 22050(c) requires the governing body shall review the emergency
action at its next regularly scheduled meeting and at every regularly scheduled meeting
thereafter, until the action is terminated, to determine, by a four-fifths vote, that there is
a need to continue the action.

Staff has determined that there is no longer a need to continue the emergency status.
RECOMMENDATION

Staff respectfully recommends the City Council terminate the emergency action for
roofing repairs.



